

Belinda Ritchie
Project Director – M1 Extension to Raymond Terrace
Transport for NSW
L1, 6 Stewart Street
Newcastle West, NSW, 2301

07/07/2026

Subject: Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Excavation Report (Condition E54)

Dear Mr Gill

I refer to your submission of the M1 Pacific Motorway Extension to Raymond Terrace (The Project) Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Excavation Report (rev 1, May 2026) (ACHER) required by Condition E54, to the Planning Secretary for information on 25 May 2026. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's request for additional information.

I note the ACHER

- Details that 70,279 artefacts were recovered across eight archaeological sites;
- Intends that the artefacts be transferred to Mindaribba and Worimi Local Aboriginal Land Councils;
- Contains the information required by Condition E54 and
- Was prepared in consultation with Registered Aboriginal Parties.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I acknowledge receipt of the ACHAR.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the ACHAR and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Amy Porter on amy.porter@dphi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Grant Brown
Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary